Question:   The answer to question 91 in amendment 03 states "Hard metering. Actively limit the number of concurrent licenses being used..."   Can you please provide additional clarification about what you mean by "Actively limit the number of concurrent licenses being used"?

Answer:  i.e. if 10 licenses are owned, a user would not be able to run the product if 10 copies were already running.
Question:  Under the Excel Spreadsheet entitled "Addendum to 52.212-1, Technical Requirements and Desired Capabilities, SOW Paragraph 6.0 (Addendum F), if vendors have already provided detailed, written responses to each listed requirement in Column 6 through the use of an attached Word or Adobe formatted document, is referencing the document names, sections, etc in Column 5 still required or would it be considered redundant and repetitive?

Answer:  Still required
Question:  Would it not be easier and more expeditious for DISA personnel to review the proposal responses by having full, descriptive responses in front of them instead of having to go back and forth to various vendors' reference documents, etc? 

Answer:  Yes

 

Question:  Under the Excel Spreadsheet entitled "Addendum to 52.212-1, Additional Mandatory Technical Requirements, SOW Paragraph 5.0 (Addendum F), if vendors concur to each of the listed items and have provided detailed, written responses to each listed requirement in Column 4 through the use of an attached Word or Adobe formatted document, is referencing the document names, sections, etc in Column 5 still required or would it be considered redundant and repetitive?

Answer:  Still required
Question:  There are several of the additional technical mandatory requirements that do not have reference materials or normally require reference materials. Items related to "licensing" issues, etc are hard to reference especially since vendors are not allowed to use their "commercial license agreements" for this bid. ?
 

Question:  The RFP mentions that DISA has 15,000 desktops.  Are we to assume that we should not include the cost of desktops in our bid since DISA has existing desktops and just about any of the vendors' software is going to require the need for a desktop?

Answer:  Yes

 

Question:  What bar coding scanner solution currently exists at DISA?

Answer:  A similar question was answered in amendment 0003; No additional details about our current functionality will be provided.
 
Question:  Referring to Question number 101 from the 7/1/05 Q and A Amendment, although a vendor's software currently coexists with all of the products mentioned on the Coexist Tab of Addendum F, the vendor's documentation may not specifically state that we coexist with each mentioned software product. By responding "Yes" that our software coexists with the software listed on the Coexist Tab of Addendum F and by us providing a description of how the requirement is met, would this be a sufficient response?

Answer:  Yes

 

Question:  Can you please clarify your response to Question 109 from the 7/1/05 Q and A  Amendment. For example, if four (4) servers are required to run a vendor's software, do we list four as the quantity for a particular CLIN item, then show the unit of issue, then the unit price and then the total price for all four servers? Is this correct?

Answer:  Yes

 
Question:  Regarding the spreadsheet forms (specifically the tabs relating to Addendum F) how are those to be incorporated with the PDF proposal document. Do they also get Section page #s. Do they stay in Excel format and get referenced in the PDF document? If they are to stay within their own section, why are the tabs also referring to other sections instead of the section it pertains to? Are they part of the overall page limit of 100 pages?

Answer:  Reference Addendum A, and related answers to similar questions in Amendment 0003
Question:  2.0 Does Addendum C (the cost spreadsheets) remain in Excel format as well and are they counted towards the final 100 page count?

Answer:  Addendum D is the cost spreadsheet, see answer above
Question:  The solicitation cites DFARS 252.225-7001 Buy American Act and Balance of Payment Program (APR 2003) but does not include the corresponding certificate, DFARS 252.225-7000 Buy American Act--Balance of Payments Program Certificate (JUN 2005).  How should an offeror certify the country of origin of any hardware needed to meet the requirements for the Asset Data Management software solution if that hardware does not comply with DFARS 252.225-7001?  Please advise. 

Question:  This offeror has surveyed the market and determined that the hardware products needed to support the Asset Data Management software solution typically are not domestic end products or qualifying country end products.  Generally, these hardware products are either US end products or products that comply with the Trade Agreements Act.  Would the Government consider including DFARS 252.225-7021 Trade Agreements (JUN 2005) and the corresponding certificate, 252.225-7020 Trade Agreements Certificate (JUN 2005), and deleting DFARS 252.225-7001 Buy American Act and Balance of Payment Program (APR 2003)? 

Answer:  The Government intended to seeks the greatest flexibility possible obtaining a software solution for Asset Data Management.  The suggested clauses will be added to the contract by modification if necessary to accommodate the awardee’s solution.

Question:  Reference Addendum A, Page 6, Paragraph 4.0, Present and Past Performance.  In order to meet the requirements, we will need to reference the Present and Past Performance of several members of our team including the Present and Past Performance of the software OEM of the COTS product we intend to propose.  Is this acceptable?  Or, is the Government only evaluating the Present and Past Performance of the offeror? 

Answer:  The government is requesting information on the firm submitting a proposal (only).  Project history is acceptable.
Proposal due date is 

